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For the attention of Mr Graham Ling
Dear Graham

Supplementary Groundwater Monitoring — 8 Pilgrams Lane, London, NW3 1SL

Introduction

Supplementary groundwater monitoring has been undertaken at the above site by Listers Geotechnical
Consultants.

This supplementary groundwater monitoring has been requested to ascertain the depth to groundwater
as part of the Planning Appeal for the proposed development.

Groundwater Monitoring Results

The results of the groundwater monitoring undertaken to date are shown below together with the
results of the groundwater monitoring undertaken as part of the previous investigation.

Date Test Location Groundwater level (bgl)

29/03/2012 BH1 2.43

BHALI 1.99

BHA3 2.98

BHA4 2.54
10/04/2012 BH1 242

BHAI 1.94

BHA3 2.70

BHA4 2.53
22/07/2014 BHI Covered with building materials

BHA1 2.27

BHA3 1.90

BHA4 2.43
18/12/2014 BH1 2.13

BHA1 1.83

BHA3 1.59

BHA4 1.97

Further groundwater monitoring may be undertaken on request.

Yours sincerely,

p ==

Matt Johnston BSc (Hons), FGS
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